Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 12:26 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

El

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-5039908-2306609
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Drew Wallace

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $42.00

Approved items

OREO Mini Cookies, CHIPS AHOY! Mini Cookies, SOUR PATCH KIDS Candy &
Nutter Butter Bites Cookies & Candy Variety Pack, Easter Candy, 32 Snack Packs
$21.00 | Qty: 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help




Gift Cards  Savings Hub

Support FEEELRIVIELN businesses $hop o

© Purchased 2 times.
Last purchased Apr 13, 2022.

= OREOQ Mini Cookies, CHIPS AHOY! Mini Cookies, SOUR
. PATCH KIDS Candy & Nutter Butter Bites Cookies & Candy
- Variety Pack, Easter Candy, 32 Snack Packs

Brard Oreo i0RMT9)
11,138 ratings | 4 answered questions

P $21.00 52 v

Don't forget Pay by invoice - i oc tees.

Available at 4 lower price fromh ther el s that sy not offer Iree Prine shioping,

SHAP €8T bl
FREE, automatc detsvery No

Flavor Mixed-Fruit
fees. no oblbgations. Laain
Weight 3 Pounds e
Item Dimensions LxWxH 1257 <857 x 6.89 inches
Brand Oreo {ORMI9) First detivery on Apr 19
Item Firmaess Cookie tn Stock
Description
Qy v
About this item Delivered every
« Thus vanety package contains 32 snack packs: 8 OREQ M Sandwach Cookues, 8 CHIPS AHOY Mk 5 5
Cookies, 8 SOUR PATCH KIDS Candy, and 8 Nutter Sutter Bites
+ Bite-sized ORED cookies, CHIPS AHOY cookies, and Nutter Butter cookies and sour-then-sweet SOUR e o
PATCH KIDS candy make for an iconc tredt experience Lppsing ety
+ From work to the classroom to lunch, bus trips, gift bags, goodse jirs, party favors. 1eapes and desseit
baskets, everything is sweeter with iminiature Nabisco cookie
+ Let your imagination (and taste buds) run wild with s0ft, chewy. and furi SOUR PATCH KIDS candy the
mischief-making treat beloved by everyone oy =
+ OREO M cookie pack s 130 calorkes: Mini CHIPS AHOY cookue pack 15 140 catones. SOUR PATCH KIDS,
candy pack rs 210 calories; Nutter Butter Bites pack is 130 calories
New (13) from




